

ARKANSAS SENATE
83rd General Assembly - Regular Session, 2001
Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1141

"TO CHANGE THE DWI THRESHOLD FROM 0.10% TO 0.08."

Amendment No. 2 to House Bill No. 1141.

Amend House Bill No. 1141 as engrossed, H1/19/01:

Page 1, line 12, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 1, line 17, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 1, line 29, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 2, line 4, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 2, line 11, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 2, line 29, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 2, line 32, delete "eight-hundredths" and substitute "two-hundredths"

AND

Page 2, line 33, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 3, line 7, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 3, line 29, delete "eight-" and substitute "two-"

AND

Page 3, line 30, delete "hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 4, line 7, delete "eight-" and substitute "two-"

AND

Page 4, line 8, delete "hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 4, line 22, delete "eight-hundredths" and substitute "two-hundredths"

AND

Page 4, line 23, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 5, line 9, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 5, line 19, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 5, line 25, delete "eight-hundredths" and substitute "two-hundredths"

AND

Page 5, line 26, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 6, line 15, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 6, line 21, delete "eight-hundredths" and substitute "two-hundredths"

AND

Page 6, line 22, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

AND

Page 6, line 32, delete "eight-" and substitute "two-"

AND

Page 6, line 33, delete "hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 7, line 27, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 7, line 35, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 8, line 8, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 9, line 11, delete "four-hundredths (0.04)" and substitute "or less less than two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 9, delete lines 15, 16 and 17, and substitute
" (2) If there was at the time an alcohol concentration in excess of one twentieth of one percent (0.05%) but less than one tenth of one percent (0.10%) of two-hundredths (0.02) or more by weight of alcohol "

AND

Page 10, line 22, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 11, delete lines 14 and 15, and substitute
"alcohol concentration of two-hundredths (0.02) or more in the person's breath

or blood as determined by a chemical test of the"

AND

Page 11, delete lines 28 and 29, and substitute
"person's an alcohol concentration of two-hundredths (0.02) or more in the
person's breath or blood; or"

AND

Page 11, line 36, delete "but less than" and substitute "or more"

AND

Page 12, line 1, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)"

AND

Page 12, delete lines 8 and 9 and substitute
"person's ~~blood~~ alcohol concentration is ~~five hundredths of one percent
(0.05%) or less~~ less than two-hundredths (0.02)."

AND

Page 12, delete lines 16 through 21 and substitute
"~~(d) If there is evidence of more than one twentieth of one percent
(0.05%) but less than one tenth of one percent (0.10%) by weight of alcohol in
a person's blood, breath, or other bodily substances, this fact shall not
preclude a person under twenty one (21) years of age from being prosecuted for
driving while intoxicated under § 5-65-101 et seq.~~"

AND

Page 12, line 26 delete "four-hundredths" and substitute "~~four hundredths~~"

AND

Page 12, line 27, delete "(0.04)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 13, line 4, delete "four-hundredths" and substitute "~~four hundredths~~"

AND

Page 13, line 5, delete "(0.04)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 13, delete line 11 and substitute
"concentration of four hundredths of one percent (0.04%) two-hundredths (0.02)
or more ~~of~~"

AND

Page 13, line 18, delete "four-" and substitute "~~four~~"

AND

Page 13, line 19, delete "hundredths of one percent (0.04%) (0.04)" and substitute "~~hundredths of one percent (0.04%)~~ two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 13, line 35, delete "four-hundredths of one percent (0.04%) (0.04)" and substitute "~~four-hundredths of one percent (0.04%)~~ two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 14, line 3, delete "four-" and substitute "~~four~~"

AND

Page 14, line 4, delete "hundredths of one percent (0.04%) (0.04)" and substitute "~~hundredths of one percent (0.04%)~~ two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 15, line 7, delete "four-hundredths of one percent (0.04%) (0.04)" and substitute "~~four-hundredths of one percent (0.04%)~~ two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 15, line 30, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 16, line 3, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 16, line 14, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 16, line 22, delete "four-" and substitute "~~four~~"

AND

Page 16, line 23, delete "hundredths (0.04)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 16, delete lines 28 and 29, and substitute "~~of alcohol~~ an alcohol concentration of two-hundredths (0.02) or more in the defendant's blood, urine, breath, or"

AND

Page 17, line 21, delete "eight-"

AND

Page 17, line 22, delete "hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 17, line 29, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 18, line 13, delete "eight-hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 18, line 21, delete "eight-"

AND

Page 18, line 22, delete "hundredths (0.08)" and substitute "two-hundredths (0.02)"

AND

Page 19, line 28, delete "eight-hundredths" and substitute "two-hundredths"

AND

Page 19, line 29, delete "0.08" and substitute "0.02"

The Amendment was read the first time, rules suspended and read the second time and _____

By: Senator Everett

PBB/RCK

RCK719

Secretary